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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Singapore NRIC
4045B

SIN2213Y

Yes

310ct 2018
SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.3XGM
Grey

2008
M13A2050715
7C115403148
67.0kW (89 bhp)
$10,232.00

09 Feb 2009
09 Feb 2009

2

$10,232.00

Yes
08 Feb 2019
$5,116.00

08 Feb 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$2,693.00

$73.00

$5,189.00

Page 1 of |
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Zheng Hanyang <Hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 11:20 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Subject: Market value for SIN2213Y - Loss on 30/10/2018 - Our Ref: M1805522
Attachments: COE PARF.pdf :

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer the subject matter.
Please advise the market value of SUN2213Y as of 30/10/2018 asap.

We attached here with the PARF/COE rebate enquiry for your perusal. Thank you

Warmest Regards

Zheng Hanyang

Senior Executive, Motor Claim

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd

20 McCallum Street #11-01 Tokio Marine Centre, Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101

E hanyang@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not
the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system.



